


Region Five
143 South Third Street
Philadelphia 6, Pa.

H30
March 23, 1962
Memorandum
Tot Director
From: Regional Director

Subject: Historic Structures Report, Part XI, Architectural Data
Section, Supplement 3, Congress Hall, House of Repre-
sentatives Gallery Rail

Enclosed for review is one copy of the subject report. The change
in the gallery railing of Congress Hall is recommended by Superin-
tendent M. 0. Anderson, the EODC concurs with his recommendation,
as does this office.

Ha would appreciate an early review of this report to expedite the
coup letion of the Congress Hall rehabilitation project.

fSgd.) Ronald F. Lea

Regional Director

In duplicate
Enclosure

Copy to: Chief, EODC
Supt., Independence
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To: Regional Director, Region Five
From: Superintendent, Independence NHP

Subject: ,Historic Structures Report, Part 1l, Chapter 1I1,
Supplement 3, Congress Hall, House of Representatives
Gallery Rail

We have reviewed the subject report and thoroughly agree with

its conclusions. We recommend its adoption without reservation.

Superintendent

Copy to: Chief, EODC
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Memorandum RANGER ACCrs.
To: Regional Director, Region Five
From: Chief, EODC

Subject: Historic Structures Report, Part Il, Chapter I11,
Supplement 3, Congress Hall, House of Representatives
Gallery Rail  -————— —

Attached for review and distribution are two copies of the Architectural
Data Section for the subject report, which this office recommends
for approval. One copy has been retained by this office.

With the fast approaching May 1 completion date for the Historic
Structures work in Congress Hall, we hope that this report will
be reviewed very soon.

Robert G. Hall
Chief

Attachment (in duplicate)
Copy to: Assistant Director, Design and Construction (2)

Superintendent, Independence w/attachment
Miss Hartshome, Historic Structures w/attachment
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